henri trinh

CONTACT INFO

Phone: (314) - 814 - 4192
Email: henri@henritrinh.com
Website: henritrinh.com

ARTIST BIO

Henri Trinh is a Vietnamese fashion and commercial photographer with over 3 years of experience. He specializes in working with film productions, editorials, print work and modeling and advertising agencies. Born and raised in Saint Louis, he wants his creativity to resonate a larger impact and message. He believes that your creative freedom, process, and life experiences represent the beauty of an idea in one of the purest forms of art. The purpose of his work is to give back to the community by bridging the gap between the discrepancies of his culture and misrepresentation of others and foster the narrative for BIPOC's presence in the creative industry through conversation, employment, and opportunities.

His clientale includes Art Van Furniture, Chicago Bulls, Cintas, Claires, Coleman, Hubbard Street Dance Chicago, Hue Tights, Kohls, JCPenney, Jetson's, Kohls, Midwest Dairy, Nike, Royal Robbins, Sears, Stella Artois and Woke Nation Entertainment.

AWARDS AND GRANTS

2020 REDBULL'S ARTS MICRO GRANT Saint Louis | 09/2020

- Recognized for demonstration of work and conversation in socio-political climate and creative culture.
- Support for continuing our work during these difficult moments in the industry.

EDUCATION

COLUMBIA COLLEGE CHICAGO B.A in Photography | 08/2018-05/2020

- Graduated Class of 2020
- Manifest Exhibition, 2020

WORK EXPERIENCE

PRODUCER

Woke Nation Entertainment | 02/2018 - Present

- Creating short films promoting diversity, inclusion and amplifying black voices, creativity and growth
- ${\hspace{0.4mm}\text{--}\hspace{0.1mm}}$ Worked directly with the director, production crew, marketing, creative artists and actors
- Managed production and management duties such as finances and budgeting, scheduling, marketing campaigns and launch
- Created and materialized visual mood-boards, concepts and ideas as head of wardrobe and styling for actors and supporting roles.

PHOTOGRAPHER

Henri Trinh LLC. | 01/2017 - Present

- Working knowledge of Adobe Suite (Photoshop, Lightroom and Indesign
- Performed retouching, color correction, polishing and delivery of imagery
- Scouted, directed and managed models and creative team of artists
- Connected with modeling agencies and artists to create work for magazines, editorials, portfolios and campaigns

WARDROBE STYLIST

Option1 Artists | 04/2019 - 12/2020

- ${\operatorname{\mathsf{-}}}$ Pulled different garments and accessories for commercials, print and editorials
- Collaborated with designers, models, photographers, hair and makeup artists, publicists, celebrities and public figures
- ${\hspace{0.25cm}\text{--}\hspace{0.15cm}}$ Communicated with clients to develop an artistic approach and aesthetic for their branding and appeal
- Meticulous attentiveness to details on and off set, organizing, cataloging all inventory, SKU Samples and wardrobe credits

BOOKING ASSISTANT

Select Model Management | 08/2018 - 08/2019

- Organized models' images and books for go-sees, castings and fittings $% \left(1\right) =\left(1\right) \left(1\right) +\left(1\right) \left(1\right) \left(1\right) +\left(1\right) \left(1\right)$
- Lead as the casting assistant for Lululemon, Redken, Kohls, Sears and Jockey $\,$
- Developed and maintained strong communication and business relations with vendors, suppliers, and designers